Evaluation of the SEO Roundtable
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Background

The APF Senior Executives Network (SEO network) was established in 2002 to provide an opportunity for the senior management of member NHRIs to share information and expertise. It also works to support the APF Forum Council. The network meets annually, in conjunction with the annual meeting of the Forum Council. Background to the SEO network is available at http://www.asiapacificforum.net/services/networks/seo.
In response to feedback from the SEO network in 2010, it was agreed that an informal roundtable would be trialled in 2011 to assess whether a stand-alone meeting may be more effective to support professional peer to peer exchanges of information and good practices. It was agreed that it would be best to hold this meeting separate from the Forum Councillor meeting.  The roundtable was hosted by the Australian Human Rights Commission in Sydney, Australia from 23 to 25 March 2011. It provided an opportunity for SEOs to think, reflect and support each other in a setting that was away from the daily pressures of managing a NHRI and from the extremely busy APF annual meeting program. In addition, the roundtable was utilised as an opportunity for the APF secretariat to seek advice on a number of APF management and strategic issues. 
The roundtable was attended by 21 participants from 16 national human rights institutions (‘NHRIs’) including the institutions of Australia, Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Indonesia, Jordan, Korea, Malaysia, Maldives, Mongolia, Nepal, New Zealand, Philippines, Qatar, Sri Lanka,Timor-Leste and Thailand.  Two member institutions were unable to attend – India and Palestine.   Of the 21participants, 10 were women and 11 were men.   All NHRIs, except two, were represented by their most senior executive officer (also referred to in some NHRIs as Commissioner-General, Executive Director, Director, Secretary etc.). The SEO from the NHRI of Bangladesh, currently a non-member of the APF, also attended at the invitation of the APF.  A full list of attendees is attached as Appendix 1.
The informal nature of the roundtable was specifically designed to provide participants with the opportunity to discuss the context in which they operate and to raise issues. To encourage an environment of openness and confidentiality the roundtable operated under 'Chatham House Rules'. The program is attached as Appendix 2.
A number of participants began the discussion by providing information on their institutional/country experience on:
•
The relationship between Commissioners, SEOs and management;
•
SEOs and strategic leadership; and
•
Evaluation techniques.
In addition staff members of the APF secretariat lead sessions on:
•
Defining a NHRI and the Paris Principles;
•
SEOs, strategic engagement and the APF;
•
Staff development;
•
The ICC Sub-Committee on Accreditation; and
•
The future of the SEO network.
The roundtable did not produce any formal communiqué or concluding statement, however a set of recommendations are included in this report.  This report and its recommendations will be provided to all SEOs as well as to the Forum Councillors at the next Annual General Meeting of the APF in September 2011.
Summary Findings
The roundtable met its objective of supporting peer to peer exchanges of information. Based on the evaluation forms received (15 out of a possible 16 NHRIs responded) all had a very positive view of the roundtable, even commenting that the event was excellent, “surpassing my expectations”.
In terms of the substance of the roundtable, participants agreed that the topics covered during the meeting were relevant to their work and almost all thought that the Roundtable provided them with an understanding of the roles and responsibilities of Senior Executive Officers within national human rights institutions. All thought that the Roundtable was a good opportunity to network and exchange good practice with their professional peers.
All but one participant thought the roundtable introduced them to the good practices of other APF member NHRIs, particularly in the areas of:
· Relationships with commissioners;
· ICC accreditation & the Paris Principles;
· Leadership & management; 

· Training; and
· Evaluation & monitoring.
All participants agreed that the presenters were knowledgeable, responsive and engaging (most strongly agreeing on the high quality of the presenters). 
Participants generally commented that the roundtable was useful, especially the opportunity to engage in a discussion around relationships with commissioners and “particularly the need for a commissioners handbook that identifies and designates the responsibilities and accountabilities of Commissioners, SEOs and the Directorate”. Other areas that participants regarded as useful were discussion around the Paris Principles and ICC accreditation, and the sharing information amongst peers. Participants commented that it would have been useful to spend more time on strategic leadership and on monitoring and evaluation. One also suggested that it would be useful to have the presentations provided two weeks in advance to “help all participants to have their positions prepared beforehand”.
Overall, participants said they would use the knowledge gained from the roundtable to adopt better programming and planning techniques, to improve management of staff (especially staff development, coordination and engagement) and to build better relations within their commissions. A number suggested specific training courses could be conducted for commission members. 
Many participants were willing to contribute to the future success of the SEO Network by sharing information, supporting and participating in future roundtables and by mentoring less experienced colleagues. In fact, the Australian Human Rights Commission offered to host an annual roundtable for SEOs.
In terms of logistics almost all participants were positive about the venue, accommodation and logistics, though some thought the venue could be more suitable. 
Recommendations
Based on discussions held at the roundtable’s session on ‘the future of the SEO network’ as well as responses to the evaluation form the following recommendations were suggested:
1. Implement an annual roundtable for SEOs held separate to the APF annual meetings. SEOs suggested that the next roundtable should be shorter and of 1.5 - 2 days duration rather than 2.5 days. The Australian Human Rights Commission issued a standing invitation to host the roundtable on an annual basis. It would be held intersessionally between APF annual meetings. The annual roundtable could specifically focus on ‘internal management’ issues for example:

· Strategic leadership;

· Staff management;

· Relationships with commissioners and the development of handbooks;

· Monitoring of outcomes and program evaluation; and

· The ICC Accreditation process.
2. Continue the existing arrangement for SEOs to meet for half a day during the APF annual meetings. However the focus of these meetings should be to (i) engage with NGOs attending the APF annual meeting and (ii) discuss how they can effectively contribute to and implement the APF’s Annual Plan, which is adopted each year by Forum Councillors at the annual meetings. This follow-up would further enhance the APF’s implementation of its strategic plan.
3. Establish an APF ‘mentoring’ program for SEOs in which experienced SEO’s could be paired with less experienced SEO’s to offer advice, support and possible technical expertise. The APF could develop an annual plan that would incorporate such a program with specific funding for its implementation. 

Evaluation

At the conclusion of the roundtable all participants were asked to complete an evaluation form, attached as Appendix 3. 15 of the 16 NHRIs returned evaluations. An analysis highlighting key feedback is given above in the Summary. The detailed results on which this evaluation is based upon are given below. 
1. The topics covered during the roundtable were relevant to my work? 
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2. The roundtable provided me with an understanding of the roles and responsibilities of Senior Executive Officers in national human rights institutions? 
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3. The roundtable introduced me to the good practices of other APF member NHRIs? 
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Which areas of good practice were of particular interest?
	Theme
	Specific comments

	Relationship with commission
	· To assist the Commission for promoting and practicing
· Session 3 and session 6
· Commissioners handbook of the NZHRC
· The relationship between Commissioners, SEOs and management
· Conflict resolution between chair and staff

	Networking
	· Sharing views with our colleagues.

	ICC accreditation & the Paris Principles
	· ICC accreditation 

· APF’s technical assistance in the ICC accreditation process 

· Legal part was of my good practice 

· Accreditation process 

· The feature of NHRI and Paris Principles 

· Paris Principles 

· The ICC Sub-committee on Accreditation
· Capacity Assessment project

	Leadership & Management 
	· Strategic leadership 

· Management structure 

· Staff development 

· Staff issues 

· Management organisation 
· Management to [motivate]? staff

	Training
	· Training 

· Staff development involving on-line learning courses 

	Evaluation & monitoring
	· Evaluation and monitoring - AHRC 

· Monitoring and evaluation


4. The roundtable provided me with a good opportunity to socialise and network with my peers? 
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5. The roundtable facilitators/presenters were: knowledgeable, engaging, responsive? 
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6. The accommodation facilities were comfortable / adequate? 
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7. The roundtable venue was suitable / well equipped? 
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8. The roundtable logistics were well organised? 
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9. What was the most useful part of the roundtable? Please explain: 
	Theme
	Specific comments

	General
	· All parts were useful, especially presentations on different topics.

· Best part was discussion so maybe less emphasis on presentations and more in the future on facilitated discussion.

· Open discussion.

· Mainly all the sessions were carefully selected to meet the objectives of the roundtable

· Almost all were most useful

· All issues discussed were relevant and useful to my work. 

· [O]therwise no particular session but the cumulative themes + insights 

· The sharing of information and good practices that can also be emulated and adopted in my own institution
· All issues are equal in terms of importance and relevance to the organisational management of the national institution.

· Yes.

	Relationship with commission
	· Discussion on relationship with commissioners. 

· [T]he one which presented the experience of the New Zealand NHRI in developing the commissioners handbook was quite useful; since it provided the opportunity to discuss a common problem in an atmosphere of openness and honesty. 

· [P]articularly the need for a commissioners handbook that identifies and designates the responsibilities and accountabilities of Commissioners, SEOs and the Directorate
· Meeting with APF Councillors and having the opportunity to discuss concerns matters and issues related to my commission.

	Networking
	· Sharing experience peer to peer were beneficial and give us opportunity to learn each.

· Sharing experience of best practice of other NHRIs 

· Exchange expertise between all of SEOs

	ICC accreditation & the Paris Principles
	· Issues relating to NHRI compliance with Paris Principles 

· Same with accreditation session & Paris Principles although I’m already familiar with that.
· Paris principles. ICC Subcommittee on accreditation.

	Leadership & management
	· Strengthening the SEO understanding of issues pertaining to NHRIs

	Training
	· Information about training useful as it made me assimilate it in a way an email wouldn’t.

	Evaluation & monitoring
	· Session on evaluation (topical area for me.


10. What was the least useful part of the roundtable? How could it be improved? Please explain: (Please note we have provided the exact quotes from the evaluation feedback)
	Theme
	Specific comment

	General
	· None [x3]
· Not exactly.
· Length of time away from work.
· The jet lag.
· All the parts were useful. 

· All parts of the roundtable are useful, however it would be better if the APF secretariat could provide us with the outline of each presentation preferably two weeks prior to the meeting. This will help all participants to have their positions prepared beforehand do as to make the meeting more productive and capable of identifying concrete ways and means to tackle the problems commonly shared by the SEO.

	Event organisation
	· Bag! Please improve it.

	Networking
	· In addition, the next meeting should focus more on concrete measure that strengthen the networks.

	Leadership & management
	· Strategic leadership – didn’t take us very far
· Session on “strategic Leadership” has less time. It was important for me. However, I felt that time was real challenge to hear answer and share experience.

	Evaluation & monitoring
	· The evaluation techniques session should have been given more time as it is an important tool in measuring the effectiveness of NHRIs.
· Monitoring of outcomes should also be included and discussed more exhaustively.


11. How will you use the knowledge gained from the roundtable? Please explain. 
	Theme
	Specific comment

	General
	· During discharging official activities.
· Bring back some of best practices and try to implement it in order to strengthen the institution.
· I will use the knowledge in our NI.

	Relationship with commission
	· Developing team spirit between Commission and Secretariat.
· In our case, and since a new governing body is to be formed soon, we will prepare a number of orientation sessions and develop a simplified handbook.
· In practical application in strengthening the functional roles.
· suggest a capacity session for commissioners in 2012, probably more. 

· I have already recommended to my CHAIRPERSON the creation of a committee to study the formulation of a commissioner’s handbook for adoption en banc.
· I will also prepare a report for submission to Commission, with possible recommendations and courses of action for adoption.
· Being a commissioner I would use what I learned in the last three days to develop a healthy relationship between staff and members (commission). I would suggest that specific training courses could be conducted for commission members.

	Networking
	· Will contact other SEOs when in doubt.
· The knowledge gained from the roundtable lies in the successful experiences in dealing with and overcoming different challenges that were presented and can be transformed into actions on the ground by other NHRIs.

	Leadership & management
	· Developing coordination amongst staff.
· We will also make use of the programming and planning techniques presented by the Australian Commission in our action plans and in developing project documents and implementation strategies.
· During preparation of reports, working with colleagues both senior and junior, planning/programming process, different ways for different [ works]?

· To everyday work (capacity development of staff, evaluation) as well as to strategic efforts (capacity assessment, assistance on developing law change).

· To advise the commission on HR issues at correct times. To make the staff engaged in their work in given areas properly. To provide necessary training opportunities local/international. To introduce evaluation process

· The knowledge gained from the round table will be used as a guiding principle for the SEO in performing the administrative tasks which requires full cooperation and support of all commissioners and staff members. To fulfil this objective, information sharing and awareness raising on the internationally recognised practices should be the priority measure to be taken followed by confidence building among all parties. Laws and regulations should be observed and, if necessary, the code of conduct outlining individual responsibility would be introduced.

	Evaluation & monitoring
	· Bilateral with AHRC on monitoring, think more carefully about induction of new Commissioners (and helping them to define their role and work programme).


12. How can you and your institution contribute to the future success of the SEO Network? 
	Contribution
	Specific Comment

	Information sharing
	· [P]roviding information.

· Exchange of idea[s] and information through internet.
· The Centre is willing to present a success story and or a challenge that was hard to overcome during the year, the lessons learnt, and mechanisms used
· Sharing best [experience]?

· Sharing of BEST/GOOD PRACTICE.
· [P]roviding information, sharing good practices.
· To engage in dialogue with other SEOs where good practices could be shared in the region.

	Support
	· Agreeing to continue to host meetings [Australia].
· As the next chair of the APF, the NHRCT will work closely with all APF members and the secretariat to ensure the effectiveness of the SEO network through the innovative mechanism and the establishment of a new framework of cooperation in the future.

	Participation
	· and if resources permit, an annual financial allocation from my institution to ensure my yearly attendance/participation in SEO activities.
·  Through an active engagement. 

· Being an active contributor and beneficiary of the network.
· By participating.
· By encouraging our staff to heavily networking with SEOs and members of APF.

	mentoring
	· Happy, as a more experienced SEO & commissioner to mentor, have shadowing visits & to contribute to planning/presenting at future roundtables.


13. My overall assessment for the roundtable is: 
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Appendix 1:
Participants
	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	AFGHANISTAN INDEPENDENT HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

www.aihrc.org.af
	Mr. Mohammad Musa
Executive Director
	mahmodi@aihrc.org.af
	+93 20 25 00 676
	+93 20 25 00 677

	AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

www.humanrights.gov.au
	Ms Padma Raman

Executive Director
	padma.raman@humanrights.gov.au
	+61 2 9284 9780   
	+61 2 9284 9794

	INDONESIAN NATIONAL COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS (KOMNAS HAM)

www.komnas.go.id
	Mr Masduki

Secretary General

Ms Johana Nunik Widianti

Head of Cooperation Unit
	andri.djailani@komnasham.go.id
nunik@komnasham.go.id
	+62 21 392 52 30

+62 21 392 52 30
	+62 21 392 52 57

+62 21 392 52 57

	JORDAN NATIONAL CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS

www.nchr.org.jo
	Dr Muhyieddeen Touq

Commissioner General

Ms Bushra Abu-Shahout

Head, Public and International Relations Unit
	mtouq@hotmail.com
bushra.n@nchr.org.jo
	+962 65831256

+962 65831256
	+962 65930072

+962 6593 0072

	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF MALAYSIA (SUHAKAM)
www.suhakam.org.my
	Ms Hashimah Nik Ja’afar

Senior Executive Director

(unable to attend)
Mr Simon Karunagaram

Head of division, Education and Promotion
	ksimon@suhakam.org.my
	+60 3 261 25600
	+60 3 2612 5620

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA

www.mn-nhrc.org
	Ms Narantuya Ganbat

Director
	g.narantuya@mn-nhrc.org
	+976 51 260284
	+976 51 260284

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF NEPAL

www.nhrc-nepal.orgg
	Mr Bishal Khanal

Secretary
	Bishal.khanal@nhrcnepal.org
	+977 1 501 0015
	+977 1 554 7973

	NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS        
COMMISSION

www.hrc.co.nz
	Ms Joanna Collinge

Executive Director
	joannac@hrc.co.nz
	+64 9 375 8620
	+64 9 377 3593



	PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON HUMAN  RIGHTS

www.chr.gov.ph
	Ms Jacqueline Mejia

Executive Director
	jake_mejia@rocketmail.com
	+63 2 9287 240
	+63 2 9287 240

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA
www.humanrights.go.kr
	Mr Sim-Gil Shon

Secretary-General

Ms Soo Hee Choi

International Relations Officer
	shonsk@humanrights.go.kr
shchoi@humanrights.go.kr
	+88 2 2125 9900

+88 2 2125 9727
	+882 2125 9903

+882 2125 9733

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF THAILAND

www.nhrc.or.th

	Dr Choochai Supawongse

Secretary General
Ms Atchara Shayakul

Acting Director, International Human Rights Affairs Bureau

Mr Poowadol Weerawedphisai

Director, International Cooperation Unit
	choochai@nhrc.or.th
atchara@nhrc.or.th
poowadol@nhrc.or.th
	+66 2 141 3809
+66 2 141 3879

+66 2 141 3833
	+66 2 143 9559
+66 2 143 9567

+66 2 143 9567

	TIMOR LESTE OFFICE OF THE PROVEDOR FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND JUSTICE 
	Mr Silverio Pinto Baptista

Deputy Provedor
	Pinto_b20@yahoo.com
	+670 723 0179

	


APF MEMBER - ASSOCIATE 
	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF THE MALDIVES

www.hrcm.org.mv
	Mr Ahmed Shahid

Secretary General
	shahid@hrcm.org.mv
	+960 333 6049
	+960 333 8658

	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF SRI LANKA

www.hrcsl.org
	Mrs Chandra Ellawala

Secretary
	sechr@sltnet.lk

	+94 11 689 558
	+94 11 269 4924


OBSERVER NHRI
	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF BANGLADESH
	Mr MD Shamsuzzaman Bhuiyan 

Secretary
	nhrc.bd@gmail.com

	+88 02 9137 743
	+88 02 9137 743




SECRETARIAT
	Institution
	Delegate Name
	E-mail address
	Tel No:
	Fax No:

	ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS

www.asiapacificforum.net
	Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick, Director

Ms Pip Dargan, Deputy Director
Ms Thuy Doan-Smith, Development Manager
Mr Greg Heesom, Legal Counsel
Ms Suraina Pasha, Projects Manager, Regional Training
Mr Chris Sidoti, Senior Consultant
	kierenfitzpatrick@asiapacificforum.net
pipdargan@asiapacificforum.net
thuydoan-smith@asiapacificforum.net
gregheesom@asiapacificforum.net
surainapasha@asiapacificforum.net
chris.sidoti@gmail.com
	+61 2 9284 9673

+61 2 9284 9644
+61 2 9284 9607

+61 2 9284 9819

+61 2 9284 9755
	+61 2 9284 9825

+61 2 9284 9825
+61 2 9284 9825

+61 2 9284 9825
+61 2 9284 9825


APPOLOGIES
	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION OF INDIA

www.nhrc.nic.in
	Shri K S Money, Secretary General

Unable to attend as tenure has ended.

	PALESTINIAN INDEPENDENT COMMISSION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 

www.ichr.ps
	Ms Randa Siniora

Unable to attend due to donor review of PICHR.


Appendix 2:
Agenda

ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS
SENIOR EXECUTIVE OFFICERS ROUNDTABLE

23 – 25 March 2011 - Sydney, Australia

Hosted by the Australian Human Rights Commission

Wednesday 23 March

Venue: Hearing Room, Level 8, Australian Human Rights Commission

09:00 – 10:30
Session 1: 


Opening Session

Welcome remarks:

Ms Padma Raman, Executive Director, Australian Human Rights Commission
Dr Muhyieddeen Touq, Commissioner General, Jordan National Centre for Human Rights and Chairperson, Asia Pacific Forum of National Human Rights
Introductions

Open discussion - setting the scene, clarifying objectives, introductions and general comments (lead facilitator: Chris Sidoti)

10:30 – 10:45 
Morning tea

10:45 – 13:00
Session 2 – Defining a NHRI and the Paris Principles


The object of this session is to enhance awareness and exchanges about the features of a NHRI and the Paris Principles. Key concepts of independence, accountability, pluralism and relationship to the State and civil society will be discussed.

10:45-11:05
Lead presenter: Mr Chris Sidoti, Senior Consultant to the APF 

11:05-12:30
Open group discussion
12:30 – 13:30
Lunch

Venue: in-house
13:30– 15:15

Session 3 
The relationship between Commissioners, SEOs and management

The object of this session is to explore the roles, responsibilities and expectations of personnel within a NHRI including commissioners, SEO and senior/junior staff.

Lead presenter: Ms Joanna Collinge, Executive Director, New Zealand Human Rights Commission

Open group discussion

15:15 – 15:30
Afternoon tea

15:30 – 17:00
Session 3 (cont) – The relationship between Commissioners, SEOs and management

Continued open group discussion

17:00

Free evening

Thursday 24 March

Venue: Hearing Room

Level 8, Australian Human Rights Commission

09:00 – 10:30
Session 4 

SEOs, Strategic Engagement and the APF
The object of this session is to discuss how SEOs can play a role in implementing and monitoring the APFs strategic objectives and activities and how NHRI strategic plans can be linked to the APFs.  Discussion will also focus on the UNDP-OHCHR-APF self-assessment program, any impact and constructive feedback will be encouraged.

Facilitator: Kieren Fitzpatrick, Director, Secretariat of the Asia Pacific Forum of National Human Rights Institutions

I. Strategic Engagement and the APF

II. Capacity Assessment Project (CAP)

Interactive group discussion: please note that those NHRIs that have participated in the APF-OHCHR-UNDP CAP (Malaysia, Maldives, Jordan and Thailand) will be asked to reflect on the project and impact upon its NHRI at this session.

10:30 – 10:45 
Morning tea

10:45 – 12:30
Session 5 – SEOs and Strategic Leadership 
The object of this session is to discuss the role of SEOs in providing strategic leadership within their institutions, including the benefits and challenges.

10:45 – 11:05
Mr Mohammad Musa Mahmoodi, Executive Director, Afghan Independent Commission on Human Rights 
11:05 – 12:30
Open group discussion.
12:30 – 14:00
Lunch

Venue: in-house

14:00 – 15:30
Session 6 

Staff development

The object of this session is to provide SEOs updated information on the APF training program. In addition the APF wishes to understand how this training is being institutionalised within NHRIs. The APF will be keen to hear how or if staff capabilities have been enhanced by our training program. 

14:00 – 14:20
Lead Presenter: Ms Suraina Pasha, Projects Manager, Regional Training, APF

14:20 – 15:30
Open group discussion.

15:30 – 15:45
Afternoon tea

15:45 – 17:00
Session 7

Evaluation techniques
The object of this session is to understand how NHRIs are designing/implementing evaluation frameworks for their work in areas such as policy, investigation of complaints, education and legislative advice and reform.  Measuring outcomes and effectiveness is becoming more important to NHRIs and some institutions are beginning to mainstream evaluation programs into their planning. 

15:45 – 16:05
Lead presenter: Mr Darren Dick, Director, Policy and Programs, Australian Human Rights Commission 
16:05 – 17:00 
Open group discussion
19:00 – 21:00
Welcome Dinner

Venue: Zaaffran Level 2 Harbourside, Darling Harbour


Hosted by the Australian Human Rights Commission

Friday 25 March

Venue: Hearing Room

Level 8, Australian Human Rights Commission
09:00 – 10:30
Session 8 

The ICC Sub-Committee on Accreditation

The object of this session is to provide SEOs with information on the accreditation and re-accreditation processes of the ICC Sub-Committee.  It will also outline the type of practical support the APF provides its members and prospective members in relation to this process.
09:00 – 09.20
Lead presenter: Mr Greg Heesom, Legal Counsel, Asia Pacific Forum of National Human Rights Institutions
09:20 – 10:30
Open group discussion
10:30 – 10:45 
Morning tea

10:45 – 11:45
Session 9

The future of the SEO network
The object of this session is to have a frank discussion on the future role, if any, of the SEO network.  What in practice can be done to ensure its future?

Open group discussion

11.45 – 12:00  
Conclusion

Concluding remarks: Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick, Director, Secretariat of the Asia Pacific Forum of National Human Rights Institutions

Concluding remarks: Dr Muhyieddeen Touq, Commissioner General, Jordan National Centre for Human Rights and Chairperson, Asia Pacific Forum of National Human Rights

12:00 – 13:30
Lunch 
Venue: Bodhi in the Park, Cook and Phillip Park Leisure Complex, Cnr College and William Street 

To arrive at the venue we all walk together, through Sydney’s Hyde Park.  The walk will only take 10 minutes.

13:30

End of Roundtable

Appendix 3:
Evaluation Form
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